1 NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF EMERGENCY MEDICAL TECHNICIANS 2 3 THE OFFICIAL MEETING MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 4 5 Friday, March 11, 2016 6 7 1. The meeting was called to order by President Chuck Kearns at 10:03 am Central Time. 8 9 2. President Kearns requested Secretary Bruce Evans to conduct roll call for the meeting. 10 11 **Present:** President Chuck Kearns 12 President-elect Dennis Rowe 13 **Treasurer Scott Matin** 14 Secretary Bruce Evans (left after item 7) 15 Immediate Past President Don Lundy 16 Director Region I Sean Britton (arrived after item 3) 17 Director Region I Rob Luckritz Director Region II Cory Richter 18 19 Director Region III Brian Schaeffer 20 Director Region III Jason Scheiderer 21 Director Region IV Terry David Director Region IV Troy Tuke 22 Director At Large Matt Zavadsky 23 Director At Large Charlene Cobb 24 25 26 27 Absent: Director Region II Chad McIntyre 28 Medical Director Paul Hinchey 29 30 Staff: **Executive Director Pam Lane** 31 Assistant Executive Director Lisa Lindsay 32 33 3. Approval of Minutes of the February 12, 2016 Board meeting – President Kearns asked 34 the Board to approve the minutes as presented. 35 36 (M-1) Motion made by Director Richter and seconded by Treasurer Matin to approve 37 the minutes of the February 12, 2016 meeting as presented. 38 39 **Motion Approved:** 13 -YES 0-NO **0-Abstention** 40 41 **4. Financial Reports** – Treasurer Matin presented the financial reports through February 12, 2016. He reported that revenues and net income are better than budgeted, but still negative, 42 reflecting the approved budget. Assistant Executive Director Lindsay reported that the auto-43 44 renew membership option has been implemented which might help with renewals. She also reported that the accountants were in the office reviewing the 2015 books. 45 46 47 (M-2) Motion made by President-Elect Rowe and seconded by Director Richter to accept the financial reports as presented. 48 49 50 **Motion Approved: 0-Abstention 14-YES** 0-NO 51

5. Update on Concur – Assistant Executive Director Lindsay reported that the series of set up processes for Concur have been implemented. She reviewed the services provided by Concur and their affiliate, Travel Leaders. The system will allow us to book tickets and submit reimbursements online. It includes a Tripit component and e-receipts for participating vendors. Treasurer Matin, Secretary Evans, Directors David, Zavadsky, Tuke, Luckritz and Richter, and Executive Director Lane volunteered to test the system. Training will be arranged for this group.

- 6. Travel arrangements for EMS On The Hill Day President Kearns reviewed the itinerary
 for this year's EMS On The Hill Day and the EMS Transformation Summit. Secretary Evans
 reported on the DHS fusion center alert regarding hotels in the D.C. area.
 - 7. Institute for Healthcare Improvement (IHI) Open School Secretary Evans and Director Zavadsky presented this item. Secretary Evans reported that he has been involved in a quality improvement initiative with Dave Williams from IHI. Currently, there is no national focus on improvement science in EMS. Dave suggested that NAEMT focus our attention on this issue because no one else in EMS is focusing on it, and it's essential for value based payments. Director Zavadsky noted that there is no strong link between EMS and IHI because no national EMS organization has taken the lead. Perhaps NAEMT could become an organizational partner for the IHI Open School which provides education on measuring quality, so that our members could access this education. He noted that organizational subscriptions are around \$5,000-5,500. This subscription would give us 100 seats for all 16 courses that NAEMT could offer as scholarships. There are no pre-requisites for taking the courses. The subscription would help position NAEMT within EMS and healthcare as the organization that is driving improvement in EMS.
 - (M-3) Motion made by Secretary Evans and seconded by Director Britton to contact IHI about organizational partnership and authorize an expenditure of up to \$5,500 for an organizational subscription to the IHI; and further instructor the Executive Director to work with Director Zavadsky on selection criteria for NAEMT scholarships to the IHI Open School.

Motion Approved: 14-YES 0-NO 0-Abstention

- **8.** Request from AAP to sign on to 2017 EMSC Appropriations letter President Kearns presented this item to support a letter requesting \$20 million in funding for EMSC in the 2017 budget. He reported that many national organizations have already signed.
 - (M-4) Motion made by Immediate Past President Don Lundy and seconded by Director David for NAEMT to sign on to the 2017 EMSC appropriations letter, as presented.

Motion Approved: 13-YES 0-NO 0-Abstention

- 9. Request from Youth Sports Safety Alliance (YSSA) to sign on to CDC Concussion Surveillance Letter* President Kearns presented this item requesting NAEMT's participation in a sign on letter in support of \$5 million in additional CDC funding for more concussion surveillance.
 - (M-5) Motion made by Director David and seconded by Director Cobb for NAEMT to sign on to the YSSA letter as presented.

103 Motion Approved: 13-YES 0-NO 0-Abstention

104	1				
105	10. Education Committee recommendation to modify policy on course sites – President-elect				
106	Rowe presented this item. He reported that the new Education Committee is doing great				
107	work and presenting fresh ideas. The committee's recommendation would recognize the				
108	rigorous review process that CoAEMSP accredited paramedic programs complete by				
109	allowing these programs to approve their own NAEMT faculty without affiliate faculty				
110	monitoring. Sean, chad seconded. A	pproved.			
111	ĺ				
112	2 (M-6) Motion made by Director Br	itton and se	econded by Direc	tor Richter to approve	
113	the recommended modification to N	the recommended modification to NAEMT education policy concerning affiliate faculty			
114	monitoring, as presented.				
115	5				
116	Motion Approved: 13-	YES	0-NO	0-Abstention	
117	7				
118	3 11. Board challenge – bring a friend to	EMS On T	he Hill Day and t	the EMS	
119	Transformation Summit – Director	Zavadsky as	sked each board m	ember to bring a friend to	
120	this year's Hill Day and Transformation Summit. He noted that all board members know				
121	colleagues in their community to invite.				
122					
123		-	_		
124		st one new	agency membersh	ip this year.	
125					
126	<u> </u>				
127					
128	1	s getting on	to SharePoint. No	o other problems were	
129	<u> </u>				
130	1			•	
131		_	_		
132	\mathcal{E}				
133			AEMT. They wer	e very supportive of	
134				1 61	
135	1	_		<u> </u>	
136				<u> </u>	
137			•	•	
138		ay offered to	o provide Director	Cobb with background	
139					
140		5			
141	•).			
142 143					
143	1 0				
144					
145					
147	• /				
148					
170	2010	1			